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Andre, Gail

From: AccuRoute <accuroutecioudfax@uplandsoftware.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 11:39 AM

To: Andre, Gail

Subject: Successful Fax Transmission to 1-850-617-6383@fax.tc <0018506176383 >
Attachments: 00000194.TIF

CAUTION: THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL

AccuRoute Transmission Result

Destination Fax: 0018506176383
Contact Name: 1-850-617-6383@fax.tc
Start Time: 2023/05/09 10:36:58
Completion Time: 2023/05/09 10:38:55
Transmission Result: 0 - OK

Pages sent; 3

Subject: RE: Road World, LLC

CSID: 850-617-6381

Duration {in seconds): 98

MessagelD: 1377568962

Thank you for using AccuRoute
E-mail: accuroute-support@uplandscftware.com

Home page: https://newui.accuroutefax.com/




ARTICLES OF VOLUNTARY DISSOLUTION
OF
ROAD WORLD,LLC

The undersigned, being the manager of ROAD WORLD, LLC, a Florida limited hiability
company (the “Company™), hercby certifies as follows:

1. The name of the limited liability company is Road World, LL.C, & Florida limited
hiability company (the “Company”).

2. The Articles of Orpanization were filed on August 19, 2016 under document
number L16000156279.

3. The effective date of the Company’s dissolution is upon the filing of these articles.

4. The dissolution of the Company was duly authorized. consented to, and approw:d

by the menber and the manager of the Company by a writtcn consent duted as of May |
2023.

5 All debts, obligations and liabilities of the Company have been paid, and therefore,
the Company has no assets.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed these Articles of Voluntary
Dissolution on the _[£7°_ day of May. 2023.

ROAD WORLD, LLC,
a Florida limited liability company

By: }\/P/Ls/

Nllch(llﬂwltlblgkl Manager
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